From: Kelly Bacon (CD)

To: Jesse Cox; Holly Erdman; Candie Leader; Pat Nicholson
Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt

Subject: BL-19-00022 Horish - Notice of Application

Date: Monday, December 9, 2019 1:16:00 PM

Good afternoon,

Please review the following Boundary Line Adjustment application submitted by Linda Horish (BL-19-
00022). Any comments need to be submitted by 5pm on December 24, 2019. Please let me know if
there are any questions.

BL-19-00022 Horish Internal
BL-19-00022 Horish External

Thank you,

Kelly Bacon

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7539

Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us


mailto:kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:jesse.cox@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:pat.nicholson@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us
file:////kitnt/department/teams/CDS/Projects/BLAs/BL%202019/BL-19-00022%20Horish
file:////kitnt/department/teams/web-uploads/cds/land-use/Boundary%20Line%20Adjustments/BL-19-00022%20Horish

